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b.) Must be physically fit as certified by a physician
¢.) have good leadership skills

¢.) have camping gear and equipments

d.) have parent’s permit

4. Encampment expenses may be charged to MOOE/Local Funds or Local School Board
Funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules

5. Attached are the propose Schedule of Activities.

6. For guidance and information.
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 5\& series 2018

To: PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOLS HEADS
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS HEADS
DIVISION CHIEFS
PRIVATE ELEMENATARY SCHOOL HEADS
PRIVATE SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
SCHOOL BSP & GSP COORDINATORS

MEDICAL UNIT
WOODBADGE HOLDERS
7 //
FROM: JESNAR DEMS\S TORRES, Ph.D., CESE
OlC- Schg;/ol Divjsion Superintendentg
',‘/
Subject: DlVISldN’WIDE BSP-GSP JOINT ENCAMPMENT 2018
Date: October 15, 2018

1. In line with the Presidential Proclamation No. 1326 declaring the month of October
as Scouting Month, and as reiterated by the BSP Misamis Oriental Council
Memorandum No. 8. Series of 2018, the field is hereby enjoined to participate for
the upcoming 2018 Division Wide BSP & GSP Encampment on October 19, 20, and
21, 2018 at Himaya Elementary School Ground.

2. Arrival of Participants will start at 3 P.M. on Friday, opening ceremony will follow at
6:00 o’clock in the evening.

3. Qualification of Participants
a.) Must be currently registered with the BSP & GSP as a Scout/IH/Unit
leader
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